From: Marshall Poulton

Sent: 30 August 2010 09:23
To: Dave Anderson
Subject: RE: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Happy to do that Dave, can we catch-up for 5mins after this morning's CDMT?

Marshall

From: Dave Anderson

Sent: 30 August 2010 09:17

To: Marshall Poulton

Subject: FW: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Marshall Can we please have a word before | go back to Richard. Thanks Dave

From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 26 August 2010 15:38

To: Dave Anderson

Subject: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dave,

This work is progressing but lacks focus, and is becoming very frustrating and time consuming. Can we discuss please
as it will not be helpful for me to put all my concerns in writing.

Thanks

From: Dave Anderson [mailto:Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk]

Sent: 04 August 2010 12:52

To: Richard Jeffrey

Cc: Donald McGougan; Marshall Poulton; Tom Aitchison; Alan Coyle - CEC; Alastair Maclean
Subject: RE:

Richard Thank you. | fully accept the need for clear lines of communication and a single point of contact so as to
avoid any possibility of work on this contingency plan tripping up the continued imperative to achieve traction on
Project Carlisle.

Marshall will act as the key point of contact for the Council. | will ask him to arrange for a brief project
initiation document to be drawn up so that you have absolute clarity about the scope of the work on the contingency
plan.

In practice most of the contingency issue will be of a legal and financial nature and will therefore fall to Alan and
Nick/Carol to deal with. Regards. Dave

Dave Anderson | Director of City Development | The City of Edinburgh Council | G1 Waverley Court | 4 East Market
Street | Edinburgh EH8 8BG | (NN 02V c.anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Find out all you need to know about living, investing, visiting and studying in the Edinburgh City Region at
www.edinburgh-inspiringcapital.com
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From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 04 August 2010 12:37

To: Dave Anderson

Cc: Donald McGougan; Marshall Poulton; Tom Aitchison; Alan Coyle; Alastair Maclean
Subject: RE:

Dave, | absolutely agree that we need to plan for the possibility, that is why | raised it yesterday. I'm afraid I’'m sure |
agree with your proposed methodology.

Can | suggest that, in order for me to retain a degree of control over prioritisation of resources and outputs etc and
to avoid duplication and confusion that your team do not contact DLA/Tony etc other than through me. Susan Clark
is leading this piece of work and has already done considerable work on this matter, so can | suggest your team
liaise with Susan in the first instance. It would also be helpful if you nominate one member of your team to act as
point of contact. The possibility for this to become a real mess is too great if everyone is contacting everyone else
about everything.

| suggest that you try to compile a clear brief of exactly what it is you want me to produce, and | will ensure that it is
done.

Regards

Richard

From: Dave Anderson [mailto:Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk]

Sent: 04 August 2010 12:11

To: Richard Jeffrey

Cc: Donald McGougan; Marshall Poulton; Tom Aitchison; Alan Coyle - CEC; Alastair Maclean
Subject:

Richard,
At this morning's Tram IPG we had a discussion following your update on Project Carlisle yesterday.

In order to for us to plan for the future in the most complete manner, | can confirm that Marshall will pull together a
group involving Alan, Nick/Carol and Andy to develop a contingency road map of key steps that would need to be
taken to deal with the now very real prospect of a need to move to contract termination.

In order to facilitate this work | would intend that the group discuss legal matters with Andrew Fitchie and also begin
work with tie, with Stewart McGarrity presumably as your lead in this area, on planning for the eventuality of contract
termination, followed either by re-procurement and /or tie step in; or by contract termination, followed by project
termination.

In addition, | will ask Marshall and Alan to contact Tony Rush with a view to gaining an understanding of the

price parameters for project Carlisle; the design related issues which underpin the proposed price and to discuss
what scope exists - through negotiation and value engineering - to get to a reasonable value for money outcome from
where things currently stand.

I hope that the plans for termination may not be required but | am sure that you realise our need to begin detailed
preparations for this eventuality.

Please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss any points you may wish to clear. Best Regards. Dave

Dave Anderson | Director of City Development | The City of Edinburgh Council | G1 Waverley Court | 4 East Market
Street | Edinburgh EH8 8BG | (I d2ve.anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Find out all you need to know about living, investing, visiting and studying in the Edinburgh City Region at
www.edinburgh-inspiringcapital.com
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.
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legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

CEC00004301_0003



